Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
SITTING AS THE
FARMERSVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
December 12, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall
205 S. Main Street

WATCH THE LIVE BROADCAST

This meeting will be broadcast live through the City's website and by telephone. Members of the
public who wish to watch this meeting, and not speak or participate in the discussion, may watch
the live broadcast by

Going to the City’s website;

Clicking on “GOVERNMENT”;

Clicking on “AGENDAS AND MINUTES”;

Clicking on the “click here” link that is located to the right of ‘LIVE STREAMING.”

PN =

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

Call to order and roll call.

Il PUBLIC TESTIMONY REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

If you wish to address the City Council, please fill out a “Speaker Sign-Up Card”
and present it to the City Secretary, preferably before the meeting begins.
Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, any person wishing
to address the City Council for items listed as public hearings will be recognized
when the public hearing is opened. Anyone wishing to address the City Council
regarding any non-public hearing item on the agenda for this meeting is asked to
speak at this time with a time limit of three (3) minute(s) per person per item.

Il CONSENT AGENDA

A. ZBA Minutes (11-14-23)



IV. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Public Hearing to consider, a request for certain variances from the
requirements of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, on approximately
0.272 acres of land identified as Howell Addition, Block 5, Lots 11C and 18A
situated in the W.B. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 952 located on the north
side of Houston Street in an area generally east of the Chapparal Trail
currently not assigned an address but fronting on Houston Street,
Farmersville, Texas 75442 (the “Property”) zoned for “SF-2 — Single Family
Dwelling - 2” district uses, and which requested variances are as follows:

e (1) variance from the minimum front yard setback requirements
of Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3) allowing a reduction in the
required minimum front yard setback from thirty feet (30’) down
to twenty feet (20’) along the southern side of the Property
adjacent to and facing onto Houston Street.

B. Public Hearing to consider a request for certain variances from the
requirements of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, on approximately
0.413 acres of land identified as Coleman Addition, Block 12, Lot 18D located
on and about the northwest corner of the intersection of Summit Street and
Buckskin Street currently addressed as 417 Summit Street, Farmersville,
Texas 75442 (the “Property”) zoned for “SF-2 — Single Family Dwelling - 2”
district uses that will allow the Property to be subdivided into two separate lots
to be identified as the Proposed Northern Lot (or Lot 18D-A) fronting on
Buckskin Street and the Proposed Southern Lot (or Lot 18D-B) also fronting
on Buckskin Street, and which requested variances are as follows:

e (1) The Proposed Northern Lot 18D-A (fronting on Buckskin
Street): A variance from the minimum lot area requirements of
Farmersville Code § 77-46(d)(3) allowing a reduction in the
required minimum lot area from seven thousand two hundred
(7,200) square feet down to seven thousand one hundred
seventy-five (7,175) square feet; and

e (2) The Proposed Southern Lot 18D-B (fronting on Buckskin
Street): A variance from the minimum front yard setback
requirements of Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-62(a) and
77-62(b)(1) allowing a reduction in the required minimum front
yard setback for a corner lot, which side yard is treated as a
front yard setback, from thirty feet (30’) down to twenty feet (20')
along the southern side of the Proposed Southern Lot adjacent
to and facing onto Summit Street.

V. ADJOURNMENT

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during this meeting to discuss any Work Session, Special or
Regular Session agenda item requiring confidential, attorney/client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said items (as needed)
listed on the agenda, as authorized by Texas Government Code Section 551.071(a) (“Consultation with Attorney, Closed Meeting").



Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax
972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available
in the front and rear parking lot of the building.

l, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner, convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice fvas posted December 8, 2023, by 5:30 P.M. and remained so posted
contintfously at least 72 oyrs proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

/;]/bhfv'\ y
Tdb4tha"Monk, City Secretary




Farmersville

DISCOVER A TIEXAS TREASURE

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL

SITTING AS THE
FARMERSVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES FOR
November 14, 2023, 5:30 P.M.

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

e Mayor Wiebold called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Councilmembers Ted
Wagner, Terry Williams and Craig Coleman Strickland were present.
Councilmembers Lance Hudson and Mike Henry were absent. City staff
members Ben White, Tabatha Monk, Marsha Phillips and Greg Massey were
present.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

e Lecea Caspari came forward to address the Council asking the board to deny
the variance request for 417 Summit Street.

PUBLIC HEARING

. Public hearing to consider, a request for certain variances from the requirements

of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, on approximately 0.272 acres of land
identified as Howell Addition, Block 5, Lots 11C and 18A situated in the W.B.
Williams Survey, Abstract No. 952 located on the north side of Houston Street in
an area generally east of the Chapparal Trail currently not assigned an address
but fronting on Houston Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 (the “Property”) zoned
for “SF-2 — Single Family Dwelling - 2” district uses, and which requested
variances are as follows:

e (1).A variance from the minimum front yard setback requirements of
Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3) allowing a reduction in the required
minimum front yard setback from thirty feet (30’) down to twenty feet
(20’) along the southern side of the Property adjacent to and facing
onto Houston Street.

Mayor Wiebold opened the public hearing at 5:35 p.m.



O
e}
@)

Lecea Caspari came forward to speak against this variance request.
Mr. White updated the Council regarding this unusual shaped lot and
their request for a variance.

Mayor Wiebold and Councilmember Strickland had a few questions
that were answered by Mr. White.

Mayor Wiebold closed the public hearing at 5:36 p.m.
Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve the variance.

Councilmember Strickland seconded the motion to approve.
Motion carried unanimously (3-0).

B. Public Hearing to consider a request for certain variances from the requirements
of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, on approximately 0.413 acres of land
identified as Coleman Addition, Block 12, Lot 18D located on and about the
northwest corner of the intersection of Summit Street and Buckskin Street
currently addressed as 417 Summit Street, Farmersville, Texas 75442 (the
“‘Property”) zoned for “SF-2 — Single Family Dwelling - 2" district uses that will
allow the Property to be subdivided into two separate lots to be identified as the
Proposed Northern Lot (or Lot 18D-A) fronting on Buckskin Street and the
Proposed Southern Lot (or Lot 18D-B) also fronting on Buckskin Street, and
which requested variances are as follows:

e (1) The Proposed Northern Lot 18D-A (fronting on Buckskin
Street): A variance from the minimum lot area requirements of
Farmersville Code § 77-46(d)(3) allowing a reduction in the
required minimum lot area from seven thousand two hundred
(7,200) square feet down to seven thousand one hundred
seventy-five (7,175) square feet; and

e (2) The Proposed Southern Lot 18D-B (fronting on Buckskin
Street): A variance from the minimum front yard setback
requirements of Farmersville Code §§ 77-52(d)(3), 77-62(a) and
77-62(b)(1) allowing a reduction in the required minimum front
yard setback for a corner lot, which side yard is treated as a
front yard setback, from thirty feet (30’) down to twenty feet (20’)
along the southern side of the Proposed Southern Lot adjacent
to and facing onto Summit Street.

Mayor Wiebold opened the public hearing at 5:40 p.m.

Mrs. Talsky, owner of the property, came forward to speak in favor of
this variance.

Lecea Caspari came forward to speak against this variance request.
Mrs. Talsky addressed the reason for facing the builds facing Buckskin
verses Summit St.



Mayor Wiebold closed the public hearing at 5:48 p.m.

o Councilmember Strickland had a few questions that were answered
by the owner of the property, Mrs. Talsky.

Mayor Wiebold spoke on his thoughts regarding these variances.
Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve the variances.
Councilmember Wagner seconded the motion to approve.

Motion carried unanimously (3-0).

IV. ADJOURNMENT

O O O O

Mayor Wiebold adjourned the meeting at 5:54 p.m.

APPROVE:

Bryon Wiebold, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tabatha Monk, City Secretary



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

Ifl.A. Public Hearing.

Subject Variance Request Houston St.
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date

Attachment(s) Documents

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and_minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

Action

NA




Board of Adjustment Application

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Variance (/) Appeal () Today’s Date: 10/13/2023

**Contact Information**

Property Location; O Houston St.

(street address)

Subdivision: Howell Addition Lot: 11C Block

Property Owner: ___Robert Bittle 2278 Bryant Ln. Fate, TX 75189
(Name) (Address) (City, State, & Zip Corle)

Property Owner is giving authority to represent him/her at meeting.

(Applicant Name)
Property Owner Printed Name: _Robert Bittle Property Owner Signature: /&éut 54%

Applicant:

(Name) (Address) (City, State, & Zip Code)

(Email) (Phone)

"REQUEST**

Please list types requested:
Description Ordinance Requirements | Requested Dimensions Variance from Ordinance
Lot Size
Lot Width

Lot Depth 30 Foot Setback 20 Foot Setback 10 Feet

Side Yard
Side at Corner

Front Yard

Rear Yard

Driveway

Exterior Construction

Other

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE REASON(S) YOU ARE REQUESTING TO BE HEARD BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT. YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ATTACH INFORMATION TO SUPPORT YOUR REQUEST.

' E 0 O

NC Ill i (| I. [ aflgulal Mane Up ¢
lot makes this difficult. If we can get the setback lessened, so it can be set closer to

A
the

thenmwe-can-more-easily-fita-house-on-the-property:




Items Submitted: Completed Application Exhibit showing plot plan, site, elevations, or other paperwork

| hereby cerlify that the above states are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Ksbent- Bittte

Property Owner Signature (if difterent from applicant) Applicant’s Signature

NOTICE: This publication can be made available upon request In alternative formats, such as, Braille, large print, audiotape or
computer disk. Requesis can ba made by calling 972-782-6151. Please allow at least 48 hours for your request to be processed.

**OFFICE USE ONLY*"

Seeking a variance from Farmersville Zoning Ordinance, Section No:

BOA Number:

Received stamp:




LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON NAD 83(2011),
TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL 4202, AS OBSEAYED 8Y
GPS. AREA AND DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE
AT GRID.

& TG 2) NO EASEMENT RECOND SEARGH WAS MADE Y
= oy EE THIS OFFICE CONCERNING THIS PROPEATY.

3) THE FOLLOWING ARE ITEMS FERTAINING TO
lHIS SURVEVED TRACT PROVIDED TO ME 8Y TITLE

1 THERE ASE NO RESTMCTIVE COVENANTS
LISTED IN TITLE COMMITWENT,

ITEW 10~ THIRE ARL "D SURVEY RELATLD ITEMS
LSTEO W SCHEOULE 8
4) THE PROPERTY !HGI'N HEMEON waS
SURVEYLD 0ASCO M BECDS lND}Oﬂ LEGAL
DESCAPTIOHS ORIAINED THADU! NOSMAL

& FH NAC HomaT
04S NETER
) WAYER VALVE

Hﬂl’. MAT BE OTHER
DOCUMENTS RECOADCD/UNRCCORDED THAT WAT
AFFLCT Tlit SURITCT, AND THIS SURVEY W WO
WAY IMPANTS OWNURSHE OF ALL OF ANY PART
OF THE SUHJECT AS SHOWN HEREON
5) NO FLOOD INFORWATION WAS RESEARCHED
REGARQING THIS TRACT.

5) FIELD WORK WAS CONPLETED 07/12/1022,

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Bolng o 0.272 aors tract or parcel of imond slualed

n iha W.B. Willlama Survey, Absiract No. 952,
Cnliln County, Texas, and bslng ali of thal cartaln
collvd 0.285 ocre lrec) of Jand conveysd fram
Pnhlulc Anno Klmburlln Lindberg to Willard Mark

rphy, by y Desd, as recordsd In Flls No,

2008042‘000475050. ONInIul Public Records, Collln
County, Taxas, (Bearingw are based on NAD 83
(2011), Teras North Caniral 4202, as> obwerved by
GPS. Areu and distances shown herson are at
grid), and belng more padiculorly dencribed by
meles and bounds gw faollows:

BLGINNING at o (/2 Iron red found In Ine North
fMne of Houstan Siresl, of the Soulhwesl sorner of
a collsd D:! nnu lrunl ol Jand coneayed o

Rishatd Len Geon dued an tmld-d In
File Mo, 20100!!0000”!450 Qificlal Public
Records, Callln County, I‘-ua-. and of lhe Soulhsos!
gcormer af agld 0.28% wcre lroch

THENCE Souih 89 degress 44 minutes 28 sssands
Wasl, with (hs Norih Itne of Housion Strael and
with {ha South line of suld 0.265 aora iraol, a
distoncs of 101.01 fest lo o 3/8” Iran rod found
In lhe East line of Chajparal Bike Trall, In the
East llne of o iroal of lond conveysd 1o iha Clly of
Formeraville, by deed os recarded In Volume 3201,
Pags 398, Real Properly Records, Collln County,
Texaa, al ths Sauthwest corner of sald @.265 acre
tracl, and at the Mgrnnlny of a curva la Iha right,
with & radlus of 4,835.00 laeh, o dello angle of
02 dagrass 53 minutes 50 seconde, lhe sherd of
which baara North 23 dagress 34 minules 09
seoonds East, for a ohord distancs of 250.42 feel; A=2°53'50"
'
R=4,953.00
B
L=250.44
'
CB=N23'34'09"E
s
CD=250.42

THENCE along the dre o! sald curva, along lhe
East IIns of Chopparal Blke Trall, wilh lh- Egat Nne
of wald Clly of Formaravlile Imnl and wlth tha
Went line of sald 0.265 acre iraot, for an arc
tenglh of 250,44 feel 10 a 3/8" Iren rod found af
on angle palnt In the West Ins of o coilad D.424
oure tracl of lond convayed lo Troy G. Hill, st al,
Trusises, by deed os reaorded In Flle No.
20211119002370840, Officlal Publlc Records, Callln
Counly, Toxas, ond o} lhe Nerlh cornar of sald
0.265 acra fraci;

THENCE Soulh 00 degress |3 minules 10 seconda
Equl, wilh the West (Ine of sald D.424 aore traot,
wilh the Wast iine of a aalled 0.21 acrs froct of
land aonveyed lo Cory Wsaver, el ux, by deed as
recordad In Flle No, 20190818001001200, Otficlal
Publlo Records, Collln Counly, Texas, wiih ths West
lina of mald 0.2 ocrs Irgst, and wilh tha Easl line
of sald 0.285 qore trac), a dlslonce of 229.07 fuel
to {ha POINT OF BEGINNING and CONTAINING 0,272
acran of land,

0.272 ACRES
CALLED 0265 ACRES
WILLARD MARK MURPHY
(FILE NO. 20080421000475060

OPRCCT.)

CALLED 0.424 ACRES
TROY &G. HILL, ET AL, TRUSTEES

(FILE NO. 202I!1t9002370840

——— e,

S00°13'10"E 229.07°
CALLED 0.2] ACRES

CORY WEAVER, ET UX
(FILE NO. 20190819001601200

(CALL SOUTH 228.00')

0.PRCCT,)

CALLED 0.2/ ACRES
RICHARD LEE GREENE, ET UX
(FILE NO. 20180130000(18450
OFRCCT.)

R S——

POINT OF
BEGINNING

—_— —
7 o sl ”'—‘—"—"l'——u-—-s'upc — o ——a ——r — e ey aw

A L
HOUSTON STREET

e S A S "

+ Tavae p“

In regards ta G. F. No. 2022061)133BW, doted June 7, 2022: That the Plat of Survay shown
Mm‘ In o aorrect, and accurale reprasentation of ihe propsrly linas, ond dimenalana ars as I[ndlaate:
Hu“wu

EXCEPT AS SHOWN, oll Improvamenis ore located wilhin the boundarles, and there ars na visible,

e rasponaibliily of the undersignad.

HOUSTON STREET
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS

DATE: 07/13/2022

ScALE: 2o q/ @ M TINA BALLARD
Erm—rrrerery W T A ©, Topr oo &
CLENT:  THE ROBINSON TEAM TINA BALLAR| "n.s\ 1.‘0

KSSIONM. LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 674

REGISTERED P@
AMN STATE OF TEXA

TECHNICIAN:

589°44'28"W 101.01’
(CALL N89°38"15"W 100.60")

7

i, Tina Bollard RPLS No. 6746, do hersby coerlify lo: Gordenlos Homes LLC, Buyer. and Kans Tills, LLC
reo

opparan) encroachmanis or prolrusions on the ground. Use of Jhis survey by any other pariles and/ar
for olher purposes shall ba al user's awn ek, ond any loss resuliing fram olher use shall nol bs the

o

CM: 1/2" IRF

O SN A A s

0 20 40

e g —

OF.R.CCT.)

U OF —— P 3 — s B e O —

—

and

j‘\* BY-LINE
O DOX 834
Emory, Tx 73440
Ph: (903) 473-5150
Firm No: 10194233

© Copprigad By tis Sarveping (L. 48 sghes rsseves

SURVEYING LLC

www. by lincsurveying com




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the Farmersville City Council
sitting as the Farmersville Board of Adjustment at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 14,
2023 in the City Hall Council Chambers, 205 S. Main St., Farmersville, Texas 75442, to
consider a request for certain variances from the requirements of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance, on approximately 0.272 acres. of land identified as Howell Addition,
Block 5, Lots 11C and 18A situated in the W.B. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 952 located
on the north side of Houston Street in an area generally east of the Chapparal Trail
currently not assigned an address but fronting on Houston Street, Farmersville, Texas
75442 (the “Property”) zoned for “SF-2 — Single Family Dwelling - 2" district uses, and
which requested variances are as follows:

1. A variance from the minimum front yard setback requirements of Farmersville
Code §§ 77-52(d)(3) allowing a reduction in the required-minimum front yard
setback from thirty feet (30’) down to twenty feet (20') along the southern side
of the Property adjacent to and facing onto Houston Street.

All interested parties may appear in person or by attorney to submit cause for or against
the requested variance.



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

[11.B. Public Hearing.

Subject Variance Request 417 Summit St.
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager

Date

Attachment(s) Documents

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and_minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

Action

NA




DocuSign Envelope |D: B25E2950-7C73-4EDB-945A-B20164AFBF B84

Board of Adjustment Application

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURDE

Variance X ] Appeal (] Today's Date; __8/28/2023

**Contact Information**

417 Summit Street Farmersville TX 75442

(street address)

Property Location:

Subdivision: Coleman parcel ID R1049012018D1 Lot 18D Block 12
Property Owner: Geniya Talsky

(Name) (Addrass) (City, State, & Zip Code)
Property Owner is giving authority to represent him/her at meeting.

(Applicant Name)

DocuSigned by:
Property Owner Printed Name: Geniya Talsky Property Owner Signature:_gm&,‘_ﬁuk
A4S44SDB0DAZATE.

Applicant:
(Name) (Address) (City, State, & Zip Code)

{Email) (Phone)

*REQUEST**

Please list types requested:
Description Ordinance Requirements | Requested Dimensions Variance from Ordinance
Lot Size 7,200 6,149 1,051
Lot Width

Lot Depth
Side Yard

Side at Corner 30 20 10

Front Yard

Rear Yard

Driveway

Exterior Construction

Other

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE REASON(S) YOU ARE REQUESTING TO BE HEARD BY THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT. YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ATTACH INFORMATION TO SUPPORT YOUR REQUEST.

Due to the ROW requirements as well as corner lot set backs of both sides

needing to be 30" set bacKks, the lot size of the north proposed lot 1s under
| A it y e 1d_ 14l t hl huild th !

q
discussed with the city manager and staff to improve the area and add a new,

L] O
this variance. If allowed the 10' corner setback change, it would also
increase the north Tot size in order to almost meet the city ordinance,

—reducing—the—need—in-variance—forlotsize-byover—1;-000sqft-




DocuSign Envelope ID: B25E2950-7C73-4ED8-945A-B20164AFBF84

Items Submitted: Completed Application "3 Exhibit showing plot plan, site, elevations, or other paperwork [*!

| hereby certify that the above states are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DocuSigned by:

e Talsbs,

0 'ﬂ‘lm ﬁpﬁlure (if different from applicant) Applicant’s Signature

NOTICE: This publication can be made available upon request in alternative formats, such as, Braille, large print, audiotape or
computer disk. Requests can be made by caliing 972-782-6151 Please allow at least 48 hours for your request to be processed.

**OFFICE USE ONLY**

Seeking a variance from Farmersville Zoning Ordinance, Section No:

BOA Number:

Received stamp:




=
&5 é 0
L 1y QQ: I
Er<g
EOR8
1 4 E 8 n |
no
m§§§
8- & |
&
Q.
|
N 89°25'31” E 120.00'
6 serpack _102.50° 17.5' | 15"!
(PER ZONING)
£
L LoT 1 5 %'.‘ . : E
Q 6,149 Sq. Feet S o 8
N Sl §I§ S /°
© ég SETBACK & @
GilN ENVELOPE=48" x 62.5'  R|&
| of .
S S 5' SETBACK _ z o1
S (PER ZONING) 102.50' = o
0 § 0
- 7.5' SETBACK 8 .
(PER ZONING) Q I
“ o = ..g g
ol 32 LOT 2 o) S u;\) s
o |§ 7,943 Sq. Feet élg € |- I
~— . — c
. ~N 7 — —
: ; SETBAC " . y |:
S |3 E‘E ENVELOPE=40" x 625" ol§ Al I8 E
N 3 N
0
<~ 30° SETBACK N~ ©o 13
65’ R.O.W. (PER ZONING) m
COLLECTOR STREET
PER THORQUGHFARE PLAN '
DESIGN STANDARDS
o 102.50° .
2 12.5’ R.O.W. DEDICATION
- ©
. S 89°25'31” W 120.00’ !
Q
N
) - - B - " Summit Streef c,,;te,.;;,.,e/ -
0
o~
M

-

32.5°




af

— e

Sarte Fe Sirest

N 352831° £ Fa0.00°

P
0|

Sireet

Huckskin

5 TS R

Xy Comey sma]

Summit Stregt

=
e,
-
e
€.413 ACRES
g 2
i = g
2 wE WLLAWS SUSVEY, A-357
£ =
< 8
: :
W w
>
) S —— Dy,

SDINT OF
BEGINNING

DESCRIPTION

e, Ceiin County,

Texps. ou! of e

Survey, A=§52, 2ad bsing it of the ;

es. i ang B Jecn ugmes as recorces
o County, Texos, ang being further sescrbed as f

Deea Records or &

EEGNNING ot an "XT s2t at the ntersection of the North tinz of Summit Street with
the West o7 Buckskin Sireet, saome being tae Scutneast corner of said Jomes
tract;

THENCE Zoutnh 39 degrees 25 ales 3 seconds Aest (Diroctiono
12000 teet olong 1he Nortn line of scio Summit Strest lc a pr n
Scwtnwest coeper of soic James troct

#roi Line),
found ot the

THENCE North 00U gegrees 17 minutes 58 szzonds £ast 15000 feet alorg in: West
line of said Jomes troct to o pent ar the Northwest corner of said Jomes iroct, and
ot the Southwest correr of thot (ract of long ceszribed in dseo lo Cioyo L Copelond
end Hozet B Copeland as recorded i Yolume 5340, Page 4314 of the Lond Recoras
of Cotin County, Texos, whicr @ !/ steei roa found capped "Stovek” beors

Scuis 00 degrees 1! minutes I8 sesords Wesl, 4635 feel lor witness;

THENCE notth £9 degrees 25
ine of sxa James droct to o /2 inch stest rod founc copped
e of saic Bucsskin Sireet, ot the Nortrhees! corner of
Southzast corner of said Copetond toct,

THENCE Scuth 00 ag=gress 1 mnutes 57 seconds West, 150 00
fing of 53 Bucxskin lroct ta (he POINT OF BEGINNING, contc

vel olorg (pe Vest
g 0.413 acres of lard

BOUNDARY SURVEY
0.413 ACRES
W.B. WILLIAMS SURVEY, A-952
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

SRS - STEEL ROC SET
SRF = STEEl ROD GuND

Note: Beorings bosed on Texas Plone Coordinate System, Texas North Ceniral Zone
4202, NADB3.

: mbusby_bs|@yahco oom

872-762-7811

FAX
EMAI

loclod

CADDO MILLS, TX 76135
OFFICE: 214-498-8472

g ﬂl/lltf e%lﬂ/lﬂ%ﬂ/ky
P.0. BOX 260

SURVEYS

COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL
ALTAJACSM LAND TITLE

BOLNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, &

oundary Solutions ”nc.
S

uro resomnved,

right snd all r

of this

fidd 5!

Nofe: Verify exact locafion of undsrground ulifities prier 1o construction.
Note: all 5/8 inch sies! rods sat have rad plaste cop slomped “Boundory Solutons™

The plat o3 shown heresr ~s prepores from an gn-fhe—ground zurvey
performag under my wepervision curing the monin of SoptemBer. 20232 tho
Bfy (tNDrovemenis oA the gQrounc ofe O3 SAC=N on MMe Turvey: hers are
ne eipiote Intrisions, profrusiang, oveclapping of Impravements or confiicts
feund excwpr gz shown ar the Survey piaf

CLIENT:

Estate of J.L.
James, Jr. and
Billie Jean James
to

William Leino

Solutions rﬁe Thu contont

Houl

September 9, 2022

G.F.# 22-699853-MM
Address: 417 Summit

Drawn by: mjb
B.S.I.Job§ 2209-003

g




417 Summit St A & B Proposed

Current Land size and Zoning:
* Total Lot Area: 17,755 sq. ft.
Road Frontage on Summit St. 120 feet
* Road frontage on Buckskin St. 150 feet

Proposed Lot size(s):
* 2 South facing lots, each 60 wide x 150 deep - will require corner ot side set
back variance to meet what is outlined in the city documents.
* 2 East facing lots, North lot: 60 wide x 120 deep and South lot: 90 wide x 120
deep to allow for the 30 foot corner side setback outlined in the city documents.

Proposed FloorPlan details

Square Footage Breakdown
Total Heated Area: 1,552 sq. ft.

Beds/Baths
Bedrooms: 3
Full Bathrooms: 2

Foundation Type
*  Foundations: Slab

Dimensions
= Width: 40' 0"
*  Depth: 60'6"
* Max Ridge Height: 27' 11”

Garage
. Type: Attached

Area: 533 sq. ft.

Count: 2 car

Entry Location: Front

Community Aquisitions & Development LLC.
Geniya Talsky

(214) 799-1930 Cell
info@TalskyGroup.com



Pl

(970 .8-.%1)
0/0t X 0/tb

¢ dd

</*0/82 X 0/61

IOVIVD Wy 4
¥IAOS

(970 .6)
¢/0L X Q/0¢

N4 L

OEO__.
(910 .6} /
-/7+*0/76 X 8/9)

/01 /9%8/1

(910 .6}
- /b X 9/14

ONINId

- {970 .6)

J__l

-/*9/81 X 0/€4

ONIAIT

_ Q3LINVA 0/7 X 0721
_ z
8701 X 9/I o JI1SYW
UZ_>—|— > Q3LINVA
z ™

400AaINO”



e
J -

———

TP G Y




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the Farmersville City Council
sitting as the Farmersville Board of Adjustment at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 14,
2023 in the City Hall Council Chambers, 205 S. Main St., Farmersville, Texas 75442, to
consider a request for certain variances from the requirements of the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance, on approximately 0.413 acres of land identified as Coleman Addition,
Block 12, Lot 18D located on and about the northwest corner of the intersection of Summit
Street and Buckskin Street currently addressed as 417 Summit Street, Farmersville,
Texas 75442 (the “Property”) zoned for “SF-2 — Single Family Dwelling - 2" district uses
that will allow the Property to be subdivided into two separate lots to be identified as the
Proposed Northern Lot (or Lot 18D-A) fronting on Buckskin Street and the Proposed
Southern Lot (or Lot 18D-B) also fronting on Buckskin Street, and which requested
variances are as follows:

1. The Proposed Northern Lot 18D-A (fronting on Buckskin Street): A variance
from the minimum lot area requirements of Farmersville Code § 77-46(d)(3)
allowing a reduction in the required minimum lot area from seven thousand two
hundred (7,200) square feet down to seven thousand one hundred seventy-
five (7,175) square feet; and

2. The Proposed Southern Lot 18D-B (fronting on Buckskin Street): A variance
from the minimum front yard setback requirements of Farmersville Code §§ 77-
52(d)(3), 77-62(a) and 77-62(b)(1) allowing a reduction in the required
minimum front yard setback for a corner lot, which side yard is treated as a front
yard setback, from thirty feet (30') down to twenty feet (20’) along the southern
side of the Proposed Southern Lot adjacent to and facing onto Summit Street.

All interested parties may appear in person or by attorney to submit cause for or against
the requested variance.



